

**Nesib CB Shamah**  
206.227.0590  
[cbshamah@gmail.com](mailto:cbshamah@gmail.com)  
[www.nesibshamah.com](http://www.nesibshamah.com)

A Louisiana born, multiracial producer, writer and director with over 16 years of film experience in the Pacific Northwest. Graduate of the Seattle Film Institute, nominated for a 2012 PNW Emmy for the music documentary, Welcome to Doe Bay and recipient of the 2019 Seattle Mayor's Award for Achievement in Film at the Seattle International Film Festival.

## **Experience**

### *Writer/ Director*

**Sojourn (2022)** Short

**Most Steps Ever (2019)** Short  
Producer

**Worst Laid Plans (2016)**

**Lemolo: A Beautiful Night (2013)**  
Camera

**Welcome to Doe Bay (2012)**  
Camera

### *Producer*

**Marcie's** (post-production)  
dir. John Helde

**Anu (2023)**  
dir. Sudeshna Sen  
Executive Producer

**Sweetheart Deal (2022)**  
dir. Elisa Levine and Gabriel Miller

**Thin Skin (2019)**  
dir. Charles Mudede

**Mehndi (2018)** Short  
dir. Sudeshna Sen  
Executive Producer

**Haskell (2017)** Short  
dir. James Allen Smith

**Lane 1974 (2017)**  
dir. SJ Chiro  
Executive Producer

**Destination Unknown (2014-2016)** Music web series  
Director / Camera

**Spree (2008)**  
dir. Mark Jones  
Director of Photography

*Other*

**Upper Left Comedy Festival (2022 - )**  
Produced the first true comedy festival in Seattle. Three days of stand up and performers from all over the country at multiple venues in the Capitol Hill neighborhood.

**Make Believe Film Festival (2023)**  
Festival programmer

**I Saw That Movie (2018 - )** film podcast  
Co-host

**Couchfest Film Festival (2012 - 2014)**  
Festival programmer

Live music video production (2012 - 2014)  
Led the live music video production team at the Columbia City Theater music venue.  
Director / Producer / Camera / Editor

*Education*

Titles buyer/ Manager - Video Isle and Rain City Video stores

Graduate, Seattle Film Institute

Media studies, University of Alabama